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DATE: October 29, 2012 

TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors  

FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk 

SUBJECT: Claims Report 

 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on 
behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period September 24, 2012 through October 28, 
2012. 
 
General Claims: 
 

Claimant  Date Claim Rec.  Dept. Involved 

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE  10/19/2012  DTPW‐‐HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 

TCS‐ONE  10/1/2012  SHERIFF 

DARRICK BENNETT  9/24/2012  HOUSE OF CORRECTION 

JORGE DIAZ  10/2/2012  HOUSE OF CORRECTION 

CASSANDRA DUZON  10/26/2012  ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT 

HARRIET KUNACH  10/1/2012  AIRPORT PV 

ASHLEY LAMBERT  10/1/2012  SHERIFF 

TRINA PATTON  10/2/2012  DHHS ‐ BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV 
CATHY RAMSEY & AMERICAN FAMILY 
MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY  10/18/2012  DTPW‐‐FLEET MANAGEMENT 

JAMES REEVES  10/18/2012  DTPW‐‐FLEET MANAGEMENT 

MICHELLE WILLIAMS  9/27/2012  SHERIFF 
 
MCTS Transit Claims with No Dollar Amount: 
 

Last Name  First Name  Date Received 

CARVER  JEREMELE  9/28/2012 

NEWKIRK  DONNA  10/8/2012 

FRIZZELLE  MALCOLM  10/9/2012 

WRIGHT  ADOLPH  10/10/2012 

WELLS  CHARLENE  10/19/2012 
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